
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
                                   September 17, 2015 
   TO:          Augusta County Board of Supervisors 
 
   FROM:        Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator 
 
   SUBJECT:  STAFF BRIEFING, MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2015, 1:30 p.m. 
                Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
    ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION 
_____________________________________________________________________________   
 
S/B-01   1:30 p.m.  VDOT ROADS     

1. Report by VDOT. 
2. HB2 Projects and Priorities. 
3. Revenue Sharing Program - FY2017 
 

S/B-02  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  
   Report by Staff. 
 
S/B-03  FIRE AND RESCUE   
   Report by Staff. 
 
S/B-04  MILL PLACE COMMERCE PARK 
   Discuss ACSA easement for waterline extension. 
 
S/B-05  ASSESSMENT REFUND 

Discuss refund as certified by the Commissioner of Revenue and 
approved by County Attorney for the following: 
 
1. Wallace J. and Barbara L. Lynch  $2,815.54 

 
S/B-06  ORDINANCE REVIEW  

Discuss Ordinance Review Committee’s recommendations to 
advertise for public hearing. 

 
S/B-07  WAIVERS/VARIANCES 
 
S/B-08                     MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
S/B-09                     MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF   
 
S/B-10                     CLOSED SESSION    
    
   
H:9-21sb1.15  


